

## FREE SOURCES FOR CODES & REGULATIONS ON THE INTERNET

## **CALIFORNIA**

California Code of Regulations: (Current regs. only)

https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Index?transitionType=Default&contextData=%28sc.Default%2

9

Title 24 (Building Codes): http://www.bsc.ca.gov/Codes.aspx

California Regulatory Notice Register (2002-)

https://oal.ca.gov/california regulatory notice online/

FindLaw: California Constitution, Codes, and Statutes:

http://codes.findlaw.com/ca/

Municipal Codes, California cities & counties (current only)

https://www.municode.com/Library

California Constitution, Codes, Statutes and Bill Information (from 1999 -):

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml

Official California Legislative Information:

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/ (1993-)

## HISTORICAL UNIFORM BUILDING CODES

1927—64: http://oskicat.berkeley.edu/record=b23228862

1967 - 94 http://oskicat.berkeley.edu/record=b21478979~S1

## UNITED STATES CODES & REGULATIONS

Cornell Legal Institute: http://www.law.cornell.edu/

U.S. Codes (Current): http://www4.law.cornell.edu/uscode/

Code of Federal Regulations: http://www4.law.cornell.edu/cfr/

GPO Access US Codes:

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionUScode.action?collectionCode=USCODE

GPO Access: Public & Private Laws (from 1995 -)

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collection.action?collectionCode=PLAW

GPO Access: Code of Federal Regulations (1996 -):

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collectionCfr.action?collectionCode=CFR

GPO Access: Federal Register (1994 -; vols. 60 - 70): https://www.federalregister.gov/

GPO Access: Congressional Record (1994 -; Vols. 14 - to present):

https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collection.action?collectionCode=CREC

Regulations.gov: <a href="http://www.regulations.gov/#!home">http://www.regulations.gov/#!home</a> regulations and other actions for Federal agencies

U.S. House of Representatives: http://www.house.gov/

U.S. Codes (Current): http://uscode.house.gov/search/criteria.php

mp

June 2005

Rev. 2007, 2014, Dec. 2016, Sept. 2017, Jan 2018, 9/2018